June 7, 1966

H & ¥ 011 Company
8035 Missouri

m..i.o N. M,

Re: Tidewater #1-G, & #2-J,
Bection 36-19-30
N. Hackberry Yates Pool

Gentlemen:

Commission Form C-103, Notice of Intention to clean ocut
and install a new pump was approved July 15, 1965, on the above
mentioned #1 well, and on August 31, 1965, on the #2 well. To
date this office has not received the Subsequent Report on this
work.

An allowable was assigned to the #2 well on the basis of
2 test dated 8-26 & 8-28-65. This allowable was cancelled on
12-2-65, for failure to file Form C-115, Operator‘'s Monthly
Report. V¥We feel that since no production reports have been
filed since Septesmber, 1965, for well #2 and an inspection of
the wells reveal thatnothinghubundmtoputwan#lon
Production that these wells should be plugged and abanduned

Very truly yours,

Oil Conservation Commission

M. L. Amtrang
MLA/3w
cc: George Hatch
OCC, Santa Fe, N. M.






